
TRUCKSIS 
ENTERPRISES, INC. 

The existing pole at the Lighthouse is in the 25-30 height range. Therefore, 
gave you a choice of which size you may want. Clint's notes differed from 
Grays and I would be most happy to dash out to the Lighthouse to take one 
more base measurement if you need an size match. 

Also, I padded the removal and installation by both $200.00 or so on the 
demo & install. Wanted to be over than under due to underground variables. 
With summer season approaching, I'd say that our books could accomodate 
this project right after the CART races of June 15th. If that date is not 
good, then it would be late July. We may be able to do it right after 
Superbike, though I do have the rodeo right after that. 

I appreciate your continued loyalty and will always try my best to give you 
the best cost and the highest quality with every job. 

Sincerely, 

MERRY TRUCKSIS, PRES. 
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